GYM FLOOR REPLACEMENT - ELM PARK SCHOOL SECTION 000001
WORCESTER PUBLIC SCHOOLS ADDENDUM NUMBER 2

SECTION 000001 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 2

DATE: May 26, 2022
TO: ALL BIDDERS
FROM: NAULT ARCHITECTS, INC
71 HOPE AVE.
WORCESTER, MA 01603
RE: Gym Floor Replacement at the Elm Park Community School,

for Worcester Public Schools

THIS ADDENDUM FORMS A PART OF THE CONTRACT AND MODIFIES THE ORIGINAL

DOCUMENTS DATED May 2, 2022

PART 1 - GENERAL

1.1 This addendum modifies, amends, and supplements the Contract Documents for the above
referenced project. This addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents by reference
and shall be as binding as though inserted in locations designated herecunder.

1.2 Each general bidder shall be responsible for notifying all their non-filed sub-bidders and suppliers
of the content of this addendum. No claim for additional compensation will be considered
because of lack of knowledge of changes or modifications contained in this addendum.

1.3 Part 2 of this addendum indicates revisions to the Project Manual.

1.4 Part 3 of this addendum indicates revisions to the Drawings.

1.5 Part 4 of this addendum indicates clarification to Contractors Questions.

PART 2 - SPECIFICATIONS

2.1 SECTION 12.66.23 — Telescoping Seating, DELETE item 1.03, “J. Forest Stewardship Council:
1. Chain of Custody Certification (FSC-STD-40-004) .

PART 3 - DRAWINGS

3.1 N/A.

PART 4 - CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS
4.1 N/A.
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